
Marguerite Mclean 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: 
To: 

Thursday, October 17, 2013 3:03 PM 
Andrew Maurey 

Subject: RE: Confidential DN 06256-13- Dkt 130140-EI 

Per this e-mail, the Clerk's Office wi ll declassify confidential DN 06256-13 in Docket 130140-EI and place the 

document in the public docket file. 

Thank you. 

Marguerite H. Mclean, Records Technician 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 

From: Andrew Maurey 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 2:43PM 
To: Marguerite Mclean 
Subject: RE: Confidential DN 06256-13 - Dkt 130140-EI 

yes 

From: Marguerite Mclean 
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2013 12:46 PM 
To: Andrew Maurey 
Subject: Confidential DN 06256-13- Dkt 130140-EI 

Andrew, 

The Clerk's Office received a letter [see attachment to e-mail] from FEA advising DN 06256-13 was fi led as 

confidential, but has since been determined that this document is not confidential and can be placed in the 

public docket f ile. 

Is it OK to declassify confidential DN 06256-13 and place in the public docket file? 

ON 06256-13 - FEA (Thompson)- (CONFIDENTIAL) Direct testimony and schedules of Greg R. Meyer. 

M arguerite H. Mcl ean, Records Technician 

Florida Publ ic Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Capital Circle Office Center 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

(850) 413-6824 
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